



ONDREJ BARCAK

GRAPHIC AND WEB DESIGN

Objective

Seeking a position as a graphic and web designer.

Qualifications Summary

Highly creative and multitalented Graphic and Web Designer with experience in web, print and signage design. Exceptional collaborative and interpersonal skills; dynamic team player with well-developed problem solving and organizational abilities. Passionate and inventive creator; accustomed to performing in deadline-driven environments with an emphasis on working within budget requirements.

Technical Proficiency

Platforms:

Mac -
Windows -

Applications:

Illustrator -
Photoshop -
InDesign -
Dreamweaver -
Flash -
HTML, CSS -
Microsoft Word -
Excel -
PowerPoint -

Languages

Fluent in English, Slovak, Czech

Professional Experience

Yardstick Services, Vancouver, BC, 12/2012 – Present
Freelance Graphic Designer

Yardstick build industry leading websites for small and medium-sized businesses throughout Greater Vancouver. My role at yardstick is to design websites, newsletters, banners, logos, stationery and flash advertisements.

EPG Sports Media, Richmond, BC, 02/2011 – 06/2012
In-House Graphic Designer / Freelance Graphic Designer

EPG specialize in providing internet client acquisition solutions to grow all size businesses. Their clients include websites such as sportsbetting.ag, win4real.ag, racebook.ag, betrepublic.com, livefootballodds.com and many more. My responsibilities at this company were to design and update websites, newsletters and banners. Create new logos, stationery and flyers. Design and animate flash advertisements.

DPI Digital People Inc., Vancouver, BC, 12/2009 – 06/2010
In-House Graphic Designer

DPI is a full-service digital imaging company. At this post I was designing, retouching and making graphic ready for printers.

Cimac Printing & Signs Inc., Vancouver, BC, 09/2006 – 11/2009
Graphic Designer & Production Manager

Cimac is a local full service signs and printing company. While there I was given the opportunity to deal directly with clients from the consultation all the way to delivery of a final product. Graphic work included designing sandwich boards, car graphics, backlit signs, banners, store fronts, stationery and more.

Educational Background

Diploma in Computer Graphic and Web Design, 2009
Finished With Honors
Vancouver Career College, Vancouver, BC

Citation in Animation Fundamentals Program, 2002
Capilano College, Vancouver, BC

Certificate of Completion – Intro to 3D Studio Max, 2001
Vancouver Institute of Media Arts, Vancouver, BC

Certificate in Management Skills for Supervisors, 2005
Vancouver Community College, Vancouver, BC